
Cook, Jackie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Jackie, 

Kinney, Terri <Terri.Kinney@ccmh.net> 
Monday, July 21, 2014 11:24 AM 
Cook, Jackie; Mitchell, Alan 
RE: AMENDMENT REQUEST RECEIVED MAY 19, 2014 FOR UCENSE NUMBER 
49-18030-01 

High 

I spoke with Dr. Mitchell. Dr. Stamato is for 10 CFR 35.300 only per Dr. Alan Mitchell on 7/21/14 

Thank you 

Terri 

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 2:10PM 
To: Mitchell, Alan 
Cc: Kinney, Terri 

- ------ ----

Subject: AMENDMENT REQUEST RECEIVED MAY 19, 2014 FOR LICENSE NUMBER 49-18030-01 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Dr. Mitchell: 

I have been assigned to do the technical review on your amendment request received May 19, 2014, to add an 
AU, to your license. 

In one sentence at the beginning of the amendment request, you ask that Dr. John Stamato to be authorized 
for 10 CFR 35.300 and 10 CFR 35.400 materials as his current authorization under Memorial Hospital of 
Sheridan County license (49-1 0982-01 ). However, toward the end of the amendment request, you ask that Dr. 
Stamato be authorized for 10 CFR 35.300 material only. Please clarify this discrepancy and confirm if you are 
requesting authorization for the use of 10 CFR 35.400 material. If you are requesting 10 CFR 35.400 material 
authorization, please submit the manufacturer's name and model number of the sealed sources and specify a 
maximum possession limit for 10 CFR 35.400 material. 

Please submit this information to me by Monday, August 11, 2014. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience at the phone number or email address specified 
below if you have any questions regarding my request by COB today, July 181

h. Please note that I will be on 
travel Sunday, July 20-Wednesday, July 23, 2014, returning to theJ' on Thur~-~.Y morning, July 24, 2014; 
again out of the office Friday, July 25-Friday, August 1, 2014, returnhl.,ffM!,~I~tf}.,~~n Monday, August 4, 
2014. normar·~etease 

Sincerely, 
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.;Jt,. 'Ja.cqueiine ((:Jacli,i£'' :I>. &o.li 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office )/817 -200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 
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